
 
 
From:  John Hayes 
To:   "Derek Widmayer" <DAW@nrc.gov> 
Date:   11/26/2007 1:26:19 PM  
Subject:  Re: February ACNW Meeting - Shieldalloy  
cc:   "Rebecca Tadesse" <RXT@nrc.gov>,"Shieldalloy_Public_Emails" 
<Shieldalloy_Public_Emails@nrc.gov>  
 
Derek, 
 
Thanks for being so willing to make the change. 
 
Jack 
 
>>> Derek Widmayer 11/26/2007 12:12 PM >>> 
Jack: 
 
No problem - I will move the briefing to the March 2008 meeting. Thanks for letting us know so early.  
 
Derek  
 
 
>>> John Hayes 11/26/2007 8:47 AM >>> 
Derek, 
 
I have been recently assigned as the PM for the Shieldalloy decommissioning. Today I received a note which indicated 
that an ACNW briefing of the Shieldalloy Decommissioning Plan Review has been scheduled for the week of February 
11th 2008. Unfortunately, I will be in Vienna, Austria that week meeting with representatives of IAEA. Would it be possible 
to reschedule that briefing to March 2008 or during some other time convenient for the committee? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jack 
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